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Kahler, Pam

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:35 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: LRB 09a1230 Topic: Clarify that employer does the acting for exemption for cost increase

Would you be able to make a Senate companion as well?

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free}
608.282.3622 (Fax)

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Rep.Pasch

Subject: LRB 09a1230 Topic: Clarify that employer does the acting for exemption for cost increase

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has also been sent to:

<< File: LRB a1230_2 >>
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At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: after “(3),” insert “an employer that provides health care
coverage for its employees through”.

2. Page 2, line 4: after “elect” insert “for the employer’s plan”.

3. Page 2, line 6: before “total” insert “employer’s”.

4. Page 2, line 12: after “the” insert “employer’s”.

9. Page 2, line 16: after “(1¢)” insert “, at the expense of the employer”.

6. Page 2, line 20: delete “A group health benefit plan or a self-insured health

plan” and substitute “An employer”.
7. Page 2, line 21: after “elects” insert “for the employer’s plan”.

8. Page 3, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6 and substitute:
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“(d) Regardless of a cost increase as specified in par. (a), an employer may elect
for the employer’s plan to continue to be subject to the requirements under sub. (3).
If an employer elects for the employer’s plan to be exempt from the requirements
under sub. (3), during the plan year in which the employer’s plan is exempt it shall
comply with the coverage requirements under s. 632.89 (2) (a) to (dm), 2007 stats.”.

9. Page 3, line 10: delete “may elect” and substitute “ that provides coverage
of the treatment of nervous and mental disorders and alcoholism and other drug
abuse problems may elect for the employer’s plan”.

10. Page 3, line 13: after “elects” insert “for the employer’s plan”.

11. Page 3, line 15: delete “group health benefit”.

12. Page 3, line 16: delete “employer” and substitute “employer’s plan”.

13. Page 3, line 17: delete “group health benefit” and substitute “employer’s”.

(END)




